
CRW.512.242.0029 

To: 
From: 

Jason Cremon~@tiillii 
Susan Cassin i desia:-:lli:ii:1.&1;:.&ma&1.:.11& 

Sent: Wed 2021/07/07 10:33:23 AM (UTC+10:00) 
Subject: RE: Bonus Jackpots - Hotels and Parking [CM-COMP.FID2355] 

Good Morning Jason 

Further to the below advice, Crown will cease deducting Dining Rewards from the GGR calculation, effective 1 June 2021. 

Please let me know if you need anything further. 

Kind Regards 
Susan Casslnides I General Manager Regulatory & Compliance - Crown Melbourne I Crown Melbourne Limited 
t: I w :www.crow nmelbourne.com.au 

From: Susan cassinides 
Sent: Monday, 5 July 2021 8:22 AM 
To: Jason Cremona 
Subject: Bonus Jackpots - Hotels and Parking [CM-COMP.FID3291] 

Good Morn ing Jason 

I trust you had a lovely weekend just gone. I'm writing to provide notification that parking and hotels wi ll cease to be a bonus 
jackpot deduction in the GGR Report. 

Please let me know if you have any further questions. 

Kind Regards 
Susan Cassinides I General M anager Regulatory & Compliance - Crown Melbourne I Crown Melbourne Limited 
t: I w :www.crow nmelbourne.com.au 

NOTICE: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please advise us immediately by return email and then delete both emails (you must not use or disclose the 
contents). Crown believes, but does not warrant, that this email and any attachments are vin1s free. You are responsible 
for checking for viruses. Crown may monitor emails through its networks. Crown is not responsible for any content that is 
of a personal nature. Crown handles personal information in accordance with applicable privacy policies available at the 
relevant Crown website. 


